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SAN JOSE 
CAPITAL OP SILICON VALLEY 

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO 

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT 

Xpproved Date ?- zr-U 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the following recommendation be enacted. 

Proposal 

Program/Project Title: River Oaks Speed Radar Signs 

Amount of City Funding Required: $ 40,000 (one-time) & $2,000 (ongoing) 

Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): Essential Services Reserve & General Fund 

This change is: 

xx_ One-time xx Ongoing 

Proposal Description, including anticipated outcomes (describe how change would affect services 
for San Jose residents, businesses, community groups, etc.): 

Over the past few years, several new residential developments on River Oaks Parkway been constructed, a 5 
acre park has opened, and nearby commercial businesses have expanded. Furthermore, River Oaks 
Parkway will become part of a school zone as soon as within 3 years. Vehicular, pedestrian, and bicycle 
traffic have all increased over the past several years, and will only further increase in the near future. Yet, 
no additional traffic calming measures have been put into place. The installation of speed radar signs on 
River Oaks between North First Street & Montague Expressway would provide some relief to the tens of 
thousands of people who reside and work directly off of River Oaks Parkway. The specific locations of the 
signs will be determined based on a review of speed and crash data, and roadway geometry. 

Funding Source 

S Essential Services Reserve ($2.5 million) 

BUDGET DOCUMENT # IX-

Memorandum 
FROM: Councilmember Manh Nguyen 

DATE: May 25, 2016 

• Other (Program/Project/Fund): 





Department or Organization: Department of Transportation 

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost 
estimates contained within your recommendation): 

Name: Zahir Gulzadah 

Phone number: (408) 975-3257 

E-mail address: zahir. gulzadah@sanl oseca. gov 
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